

From: Alison Meeus <alison.meeus@westsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 May 2025 15:06:18 UTC+01:00
To: "Joanne Fisher" <Joanne.Fisher@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: TAD Schemes identified for DM/25/0445 Land at Colwell Farm

Hi Joanne

I have just received confirmation of the TAD schemes for this development :

- Scaynes Hill to Lindifield Cycle/pedestrian improvements and/or
- South Road, Haywards Heath pedestrian improvement scheme

Kind regards
Alison

Alison Meeus (BA Hons) MCIHT| Senior Transport Planner (Development Management); County Highways Team; Planning Services

[West Sussex County Council](#)

Location: Ground Floor, Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, PO19 1RQ

Internal: 25703 | External: 0330 2225703

E-mail: alison.meeus@westsussex.gov.uk

Part-time working hours : (Mon, Tues, Fri)



The [Mental Health First Aid](#) page on The Point provides further information on the whole council approach to mental health.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before opening any attachment.
